

HIROSHI OKUHARA

(phone) 805.527.7076
(cell) 661.904.9266
(e-mail) hiroshi@tofuisland.com
(website) www.tofuisland.com

OVERVIEW

Developer with more than 30 years of interactive programming experience. Developed projects for clients such as Disney Media Distribution, Com21, King World, News Corporation, Symantec Corporation, Twentieth Century Fox, Twentieth Century Fox Home Entertainment, and Universal.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Interactive Developer (Simi Valley, CA 01/2004 – Present)

Title: Sr. Developer

Duties: Responsibilities include account management, project lead, analysis, and interactive programming. Clients include Anaheim Angels, American Golf, Disney Media Distribution, Doglight Studios, SignaRom, and The Tennis Channel. Projects range from interactive CD-ROMs, multimedia presentations, Flash programming, and websites, to programming a wireless touch screen system.

Mindspace Media LLC (Sherman Oaks, CA 08/1999 – 12/2003)

Title: Partner

Duties: Responsibilities included account management, project lead, analysis, and interactive programming. Clients included Buena Vista International Television, Com21, King World, News Corporation, and Twentieth Century Fox. Projects ranged from interactive CD-ROMs, multimedia presentations, and websites, to developing a wireless touch screen system.

Twentieth Century Fox (Los Angeles, CA 11/1994 – 08/1999)

Title: Director of IT

Duties: Responsibilities included support of all JD Edwards ERP applications. Developed an Intranet-based competitive release schedule application, an on-line sales reporting system, and multimedia CD-ROMs.

Retix (Moorpark, CA 02/1989 – 10/1994)

Title: Sr. Programmer/Analyst, Project Leader, Database Administrator, Systems Manager

Duties: Responsibilities included project management, analysis, programming, and database administration. Applications included manufacturing, accounting, engineering, and customer service.

Xerox Corporation (El Segundo, CA 08/1987 – 02/1989)

Title: Sr. National Technical Support Specialist/Programmer

Duties: Technical and programming support for Xerox's publishing systems. Assisted field analysts and customers in troubleshooting hardware, software, and application issues, either remotely or on-site.

Micom Systems, Inc. (Simi Valley, CA 01/1981 – 08/1987)

Title: Sr. Programmer/Analyst, Systems Manager

Duties: Was actively involved in the analysis and programming phases of a new sales system running on H/P 3000s. Additional responsibilities included analysis and programming in the areas of manufacturing, engineering, quality assurance, marketing, and customer service.

Answerite (Beverly Hills, CA 10/1979 – 12/1980)

Title: Programmer/Analyst

Duties: Developed an Accounts Receivable system for a telephone answering service.

Litton Industries (Woodland Hills, CA 07/1979 – 09/1979)

Title: Programmer

Duties: Was involved in programming their Payroll system in COBOL.

EDUCATION

B.S., Computer Science
California State University, Northridge (Northridge, CA)

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Fireworks
Adobe Director
Adobe Flash

Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe Premiere
Apple Final Cut Pro
Apple DVD Studio Pro

Autodesk-Discreet Cleaner
Sony Sound Forge
Microsoft Office
Interactive Programming